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March 22, 2019 

 

BY ECF 

The Honorable J. Paul Oetken 

United States District Judge  

United States Courthouse 

40 Foley Square 

New York, NY  10007 

 

Re:  State of New York, et al. v. Mnuchin et al., No. 18-cv-6427 (JPO) 

 

Dear Judge Oetken: 

 

 We write on behalf of the Plaintiff States in the above-captioned action. Given the 

significance of the issues raised by this case, the Plaintiff States respectfully request oral 

argument with respect to the dispositive motions pending before the Court.  

 

Defendants take no position on the Plaintiff States’ request for oral argument.  

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

/s/ Caroline A. Olsen    . 

CAROLINE A. OLSEN 

Assistant Solicitor General 

 

 

 

 

   The request for oral argument is granted.  Oral argument 

on the pending motion to dismiss and cross-motion for 

summary judgment shall be held on June 18, 2019, at 3:00 

PM in Courtroom 706 of the Thurgood Marshall 

Courthouse at 40 Foley Square, New York, NY 10007.   

   So ordered: 

   May 3, 2019

State Of New York et al v. Mnuchin et al Doc. 59

Dockets.Justia.com

https://dockets.justia.com/docket/new-york/nysdce/1:2018cv06427/497533/
https://docs.justia.com/cases/federal/district-courts/new-york/nysdce/1:2018cv06427/497533/59/
https://dockets.justia.com/

